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Rivera, Maribel

From: Leandra Rodriguez [Ir@jarvislaw.com]
Sent: Menday, June 27, 2011 4:50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Imrtip97 34 @yahoo.com

Subject: FEIN update

Dear Sunbiz:

Please be advised that we have obtained the FEIN for T)'s Fun House, LLC, document number L11000052276.
The FEIN is 45-2626800. Please update your file accordingly.
Thank you.

Regards,

Leandra Rodriguez

Jarvis & Associates, P.A.
1550 Madruga Avenue
Suite 220

Coral Gables, Florida 33146
Tel: (305) 448-4848

Fax: (305) 445-4545
Ir@jarvislaw.com

The information contained in this email and the information contained in any documents attached to this email are intended only for the personal use of the designated
recipients named above and may be an attorney-client communication which is privileged and strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent or attorney
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to this email immediately informing us of this error and delete the
email from your inbox and destroy any copies that may have been saved or printed, )
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